
From: 	 Pope, Amy (CRM) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Levine, Doug (SMO) 
CC: 	 Silas, Adrien (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/10/2011 6:10:43 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: (OLA WF 102767) Follow Up Questions for CRM Breuer from a 05-25-11 hearing re Civilian 

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction Act (CEJA) 
Attachments: 	 Grassley QFRs to Breuer.docx 

Hi all— 

We received the attached QFRs from the CEJA hearing_ 7  which have nothin_g.  to do with CEJA fand have sp_ecifically_ 
to do with ATF and Mexico). 1 	 DP 	

, 
i 

: 	 DP 	 i i, 

[ 	DP 	: Please let me know how you want us to handle. i 

Thanks. 

From: Jones, Gregory M. (CRM) 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 3:50 PM 
To: Ho-Gonzalez, William; Lyles, Mikiejhyia; Massie, Jerry; Maynard, Joyce; Rosenbaum, Eli; Young, Maria 
Cc: McHenry, Teresa; Pope, Amy; Wroblewski, Jonathan; Eckenwiler, Mark; 0E0 Legislation; Roberts, Tom; Sorkin, Deborah 
Subject: FW: (OLA WF 102767) Follow Up Questions for CRM Breuer from a 05-25-11 hearing re Civilian Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction Act (CEJA) 

HRSPS: Please send draft responses to No.; 	DP 	to JORDAN LEITER of this office by cob on 6/8. Thanks, 

From: Clifton, Deborah J (SMO) [mailto:Deborah.J.Clifton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 3:34 PM 
To: Allen, Michael (JMD); Atwell, Tonya M (JMD); Faulkner, Lila (JMD); Hitch, Vance (OCIO) (JMD); Lauria-Sullens, Jolene 
(JMD); Lofthus, Lee J (JMD); Long, Mariana (JMD); Michaelson, Melanie (CIV); Miguel, Amy (JMD); Murphy, Justin (JMD); 
Plante, Jeanette (JMD); Rodgers, Janice (JMD); Schultz, Walter H (JMD); Haas, Alexander (NSD) (SMO); NSD LRM Mailbox 
(NSD) (SMO); Sittner, Rebekah (NSD) (SMO); Hendley, Scott; Jones, Gregory M. (CRM); Lofton, Betty; Morales, Michelle; Opl, 
Legislation; Wroblewski, Jonathan 
Cc: Bonilla, Armando (ODAG) (SMO); Burrows, Charlotte (SMO); Columbus, Eric (ODAG) (SMO); Adiga, Mala (SMO); 
Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Gunn, Currie (SMO); Hauck, Brian (SMO); Hirsch, Sam (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Erb, William 
(OLA) (SMO); Silas, Adrien (SMO) 
Subject: (OLA WF 102767) Follow Up Questions for CRM Breuer from a 05-25-11 hearing re Civilian Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction Act (CEJA) 

PLEASE PROVIDE DRAFT RESPONSES TO ADRIEN 
SILAS, OLA, NO LATER THAN 11 am 06/10/11. 

DOJ-FF-39189 
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